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st London, S.W.

0165/8180. (Afcs. %a). . fy"luv. 1917,

Sir,
wi . With reference to War Office letter of the 26th
February last, number as above, I am commanded by the Army
Council to enquire whether the questicn of accounting fer
the balances of public slares, etc., which will remain in
hand on the cessation of hostilities in East Africa hae

been brought to the notice of the Governor, and, if so,

with what result.

I am,

8ir,

Your obedient Servant,

/) Nl

The Unden Secretaty of Btate,
Gslonial Office. i
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